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MEMO

TO:  Bullitt County Board of Education

CC:  Ange Burnett

From: Kali Ervin

Date: May 13, 2024

Re:  May 20th Board of Education Meeting Consent Item: Clarity Co Agreement

BCPS is looking to enter into an agreement with Clarity Co for consultation services related to implementing a new
platform (Monday.com) within our district. The link below describes services to be provided as well as pricing
information.

Link to Invoice/Description

BULLITT COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS IS AN EQUAL EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT INSTITUTION
Q 1040 HIGHWAY 44 EAST, SHEPHERDSVILLE, KY 40165 €@ (502)869-8000 i) (502)543-3608 @4 JESSE. BACON@BULLITT.KYSCHOOLS.US




Invoice; $825.00

<) CLARITY CO.

DIGITAL PRODUCTIVITY CONSULTING

From To Invoice 2.303
Clarity Co., LLC Bullitt County Public Schools Issued  March 22, 2024
1325 Wakehurst Ct Kali Ervin buepate March 29, 2024
Lexington, KY 40509 1040 Highway 44 East
Shepherdsville, KY 40165
meM .. ... QuANTITY PRICE . TOA
Digital Process Consulting Session 1 $825.00 $825.00

A 3- hour planning meeting to discuss the needs of your organization and map out its use cases. This consultant will

lead the discussion and compile details that contribute to the architecture plans of the digital system being
implemented/built in a future phase of this project.

‘Subtotal: $825.00
Tax: $0.00

Total: $825.00

Payments over $1000 should be made by ACH (e-check) bank transfer OR by mailing a check to the address provided. 1099 forms are available upon
request.

Thank you for your business!




